CITY OFf

Noth Dakota

ADMINISTRATION

July 29, 2025

JK3S, LLC DBA Sput Bar and Lounge
Jason@hr-pc.com

1306 West Villard

Dickinson, ND 58601

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to inform you that you are in violation of the Dickinson City Liquor Ordinance,
Section 4.08.240. The City has been informed that on June 19, 2025 your establishment sold
alcoholic beverages to a minor during a recent City-wide compliance check.

Based on the information provided to the City, this violation is a first offense. The Dickinson
Municipal Code provides as follows:

The First Offense: (i) If the agent or employee of the licensee possesses a server training
certificate catd, or is within the 90-day grace petiod at the time of the violation by said
agent ot employee, the licensee will receive a written warning. (i) If the agent or
employee of the licensee does not possess a server training cettificate card at the time
of the violation by said agent or employee, the licensee will receive a written warning
and a $1,000.00 administrative penalty.

If the employee cited for selling the alcoholic beverages does possess a server training
certificate, please provide a copy of the server training certificate card no later than August
15, 2025. If the City does not hear from you by this date, the City will assume the employee
did not possess a server training certificate and assess the $1,000.00 fine.

Please contact the City of Dickinson to provide the server training certificate card no later
than August 15, 2025,

Sincerely,

ustin Dassin;a;'éx

Administrator
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